Public Document Pack G e
Bridgend County Borough Council o%‘“)

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr

e e
s s - I SR
s e e

Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend, CF31 4WB / Swyddfeydd Dinesig, Stryd yr Angel, Pen-y-bont, CF31 4WB

Legal and Regulatory Services /
Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Rheoleiddiol
Direct line / Deialu uniongyrchol: 01656 643395
Ask for / Gofynnwch am: Sarah Daniel

Our ref / Ein cyf:
Your ref / Eich cyf:

Date / Dyddiad: 15" April 2015

Dear Councillor,

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE (A)

A meeting of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee (A) will be held in Level 4 Conference room 2,
Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend on Tuesday, 21 April 2015 at 10.00 am.

AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence
To receive apologies for absence (to include reasons, where appropriate) from members /
officers.

2. Declarations of Interest

To receive Declarations of personal and prejudicial interest (if any) from members/ officers
in accordance with the provisions of the Members Code of Conduct adopted by Council

from the 1St September 2008.

3. Licensing Act 2003 : Section 51 Application for Review of Premises Licence 3-70
Mudo's currently known as Golden Lion & Aberkenfig Kebab & Pizza House,
103 Bridgend Road, Aberkenfig, Bridgend

Yours faithfully
P A Jolley
Assistant Chief Executive Legal and Regulatory Services

Distribution:

Councillors: Councillors Councillors
B Jones JE Lewis R Williams



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
REPORT TO SPECIAL LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB COMMITTEE
21 APRIL 2015

REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE LEGAL AND REGULATORY
SERVICES

LICENSING ACT 2003 : SECTION 51

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE

MUDO’S CURRENTLY KNOWN AS GOLDEN LION & ABERKENFIG KEBAB & PIZZA
HOUSE, 103 BRIDGEND ROAD, ABERKENFIG, BRIDGEND

1. Purpose of Report.

1.1 On 20 February 2015, an application for a Review of the Premises Licence was
submitted by the Chief Officer of Police in relation to the above premises.

1.2  The Premises Licence Holder is Mustafa Dost. The Premises Licence authorises the
Supply of alcohol and recorded music between the following times:- Monday to
Thursday between 1000 and 0000 hours, Friday and Saturday between 1000 and
0100 hours, Sunday between 1100 and 0000 hours, All Bank Holidays including the
Friday before August Bank Holiday and St Patricks night 17th March from 1000 to
0100 hours the following day. Christmas Eve from 1000 to 0100 hours the following
day and New Years Eve from 1000 to 0200 hours the following day. Live music is
authorised between the following times:- Thursday between 2030 and 0000 hours,
Saturday between 2100 and 0000 hours, Sunday betwen 1600 and 1800 hours and
2000 and 2300 hours, St. Patricks Nlght 17th March between 2100 and 0000 hours,
Christmas Eve between 2030 and 0000 hours and New Year's Eve between 2100 and

0030 hours.
2. Connection to Corporate Improvement Plan / Other Corporate Priority.
21  None.

3. Background.

3.1 A copy of the application form and background documents submitted by the Chief
Officer of Police, together with a location plan is attached at Appendix A.

4. Current situation / proposal.
41 The application has been advertised in accordance with the regulations.
Representations were received from Trading Standards and the Licensing Authority,

copies of which are attached at Appendix B and C.

4.2 The South Wales Fire and Rescue Service did not wish to submit representations,
however, the following observation was received:-

“During 2014, South Wales Fire and Rescue Service inspected the premises 103

Bridgend Road, Aberkenfig and issued a non compliance schedule of work notice to
the recorded premises responsible person Mr Mustafa Dost.

Page 3



4.3

4.4

5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

8.2

As we have already implemented measures to inform the premises responsible
person of the non-compliance measures identified under the Regulatory Reform Fire
Safety Order 2005, No review of premises licence representation will be made by
South Wales Fire and Rescue Service Reference: NJD / 01N-022-545/ LAO01 letter to
be issued separately to this e-mail .

Having ascertained police licensing interest recorded within the review of premises
licence application. As | am unable to confirm the works have been carried out, | have
attached a copy of the notice issued”.

A copy of the notice referred to above is enclosed within application for review of
Premises Licence at Appendix A of this report.
At the time of preparing this report the Licensing Section were not aware of any
discussions between parties and the Premises Licence Holder and an update will be
provided to the Committee at the start of the hearing.
Effect upon Policy Framework & Procedure Rules.
None.
Equality Impact Assessment.
A full Equality Impact Assessment has not been undertaken in relation to this service,
however due regard has been given to the implications on persons protected by
equality legislation and human rights. Adverse impact of this Legislation on the
equality protected groups is very unlikely. Consideration has been given to the
guidance issued to accompany the Licensing Act 2003 relating to need to eliminate
duplication and conflict with existing disability legislation and to reference and highlight
the Council’'s Race Equality Scheme, polices and codes of conduct to applicants. We
do not consider, on the basis of the above, that a detailed Equality Impact
Assessment is required for this service. In line with our Inclusive Equalities Scheme
we will monitor for any adverse impacts that may develop.
Financial Implications.
None.
Recommendation.
The Licensing Sub-Committee must consider:-
¢ having regard to the application and any relevant representations, steps it
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
The steps the Licensing Authority can take are:-
e no action;
modify the conditions of the licence;
¢ and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them
is altered or omitted or any new condition is added.
e exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
e remove the designated premises supervisor;
Page 4

Version 2.0



¢ suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
e revoke the licence;

8.3 Members must also have regard to the following:- Section 11 of the Home Office
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Section 12 of the
Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy which relates to review of licences. Section
10 of the Home Office Guidance which relates to imposing condition on premises
licences.

8.4 Information on Home Office Employer’s guide to right to work checks, penalties for
employing illegal workers and guidance on how to check if someone can work in the
UK will be available to members at the meeting.

Andrew Jolley
Assistant Chief Executive Legal and Regulatory Services
Date : 15 April 2015

Contact Officer: Rachel Morris
Senior Licensing & Registration Assistant

Telephone: (01656) 643110
E-mail: Rachel.Morris@bridgend.gov.uk

Postal Address  Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend, CF31 4WB

Background documents

Application for Review of Premises Licence.

Correspondence from Trading Standards

Correspondence from the Licensing Authority

Corresondence from South Wales Fire & Rescue Service

Home Office Guidance — An employer's guide to right to work checks, penalties for
employing illegal works and how to check if someone can work in the UK : www.gov.uk
Bridgend County Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy: www.bridgend.gov.uk
Amended Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 — March 2015
available at www.homeoffice.gov.uk

Page 5

Version 2.0



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A

Map Title

S

.\ EI'Sub Sta

ance
ey

b

n

_OISEHY

Licensed System Supplier

Sterling Court
Norton Road
Stevenage
Herts SG1 2JY
UK

This material has been reproduced from
Ordnance Survey digital map data with
the permission of the Controller of

Her Majesty’s Statianery Office

= Crevn copyright.
Licence Number: nnnnnn

+

Tel
Fax: +

: 997
Pages
E-mail: info@cadcorp.com




Page 8



Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

Application for Review of a Premises Licence under
Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003

{1

Reference number:
B.3-38/2015

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST'

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that

Your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You may wish fo keep a

copy of the completed form for your records

(2) We SOUTH WALES POLICE
Apply for the review of a premises licence for the premises described in Part 1 below

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises: GOLDEN LION & ABERKENFIG KEBAB AND PIZZA HOUSE, 103 BRIDGEND

ROAD, ABERKENFIG
Post town: BRIDGEND
Telephone number: (01656) 724098

| Postcode (if known): CF32 9AP

| Name of the premises licence holder: MUSTAFA DOST

| Number of the premises licence holder: BCBCLP381; Issue 6 of 12/03/2014 |

Part 2 - Applicant details

| am

1) an interested party (Please complete section (A) or (B) below)
Please tick ¥ yes

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises
d) a body representing persons involved in businesses in the vicinity of the premises

Delete any words that do not apply
(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)

(2) Insert name(s) of applicant(s)

2) A responsible authority (please complete (c) Below) E

3) A member of the club to which this application relates (Please complete (A) below)

(A) Details of Individual Applicant (fill in as applicable)

Cat No. LA51 -8
P ag e 9 Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd

(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.



Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

Mr Mrs Miss —( Ms
Other title
(for example, Rev)
Sumame First Names
| | l
Please Tick / Yes | Day | Month | Year
| am 18 years old or over ' |
Current address
Post town Postcode
Daytime Contact telephone number
Email Address
(optional)
(B) Details of other applicant
Name and Address
Post Town | Postcode
Date of Birth Day Month Year

Telephone Number (If any) |

C) Details of Responsible Authority (please see guidance note 5)

SOUTH WALES POLICE

CatNo. LA51-8

Page 10

Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Repraduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

THE CHIEF OFFICER OF POLICE
CHIEF CONSTABLE 4395 VAUGHAN
POLICE HEADQUARTERS
COWBRIDGE ROAD

Post Town BRIDGEND | Postcode CF31 3SU

Telephone number (01656) 655555 |
Email Address
(Optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes /

1) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder X
2) Public Safety X_
3) The Prevention of Public Nuisance X
4) The Protection of Children from Harm X

Please state grounds for review (please see guidance note 1)
Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please see guidance note 2)

It is the Premises Licence which is being reviewed and not the current licensee or individuals or companies
who have previously held the licence.

Numerous historic and recent serious offences have been committed at the Golden Lion by various
persons concerned with its management and the premise has a chequered and unacceptable history of

failing to promote the licensing objectives.

In March 2011 information was received that alcohol was being sold to children and a joint South Wales
Police and Trading Standards test purchase operation took place which resulted in the sale of alcohol to 14

and 15 year old volunteers.

In September 2011 South Wales Police became aware that the supply of Class A drugs was taking place
at the premise.

A search warrant was executed and in excess of £30,000 of heroin was seized and six staff members were
arrested including the then licence holder and Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS).

Divisional Licensing Officers immediately utilised the expedited review procedure and the licence was
suspended.

Prior to this other offences under the Licensing Act had also been committed.

PERSONS WHO ARE CURRENTLY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PREMISE

On 23" December 2013 Mustafa Dost made application to transfer the Premises Licence into his name
however: although he had been involved with the venue prior to the transfer there is no evidence to suggest

he was connected to it in 2011.

CatNo. LASiS8
5Ibag e 1 1 Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

He is also the DPS and has held this position since 20" February 2014.

He is a Personal Licence holder; reference BCBCLI1360, issued by Bridgend County Borough Council on
11" February 2014.

James Quantick, an associate of Mustafa Dost, also has a business interest in the Golden Lion and is the
Premises Licence holder of the Buccaneer Bar Complex, a venue in Porthcawl where he also has
interests in three other unlicensed takeaways.

Offences under the Licensing Act have been committed at all four premises.

South Wales Police has interrogated the incidents recorded at the Golden Lion since Mustafa Dost became
involved with the premise.

A number of enforcement visits have taken place highlighting breaches of the licence which are contrary to
Section 136 and are the most serious under the Licensing Act.

In October 2013 officers from the United Kingdom Borders Agency (UKBA) executed a warrant and
arrested an Indian migrant as he was illegally in the UK.

In November 2013 Divisional Licensing Officers attended at the venue and served on Mustafa Dost a
Closure Notice for failing to adhere to the conditions of the Premises Licence.

In March 2014 UKBA executed another warrant and arrested a Turkish migrant working at the premise as
he too was illegally in the UK.

In April 2014 a Fire Officer conducted a safety visit and evidenced serious contraventions of fire safety
regulations.

Thereafter Mustafa Dost continued to commit offences contrary to Section 136 and in January 2015 was
placed on an Action Plan which failed to deter him as he persistently committed like offences thereafter.

Infact his offending is not restricted to the Golden Lion as he has also committed like offences at Pizza
Bella another takeaway both he and James Quantick are associated with which is located in Porthcawl.

Both individuals have infact received verbal and written warnings in respect of Pizza Bella and indeed
other premises.

THE PREMISE

The Golden Lion is a large terraced building which Is situated on the main road through Aberkenfig.

It previously operated solely as a public house with an old style main bar on the ground floor to the left of
the entrance and a separate lounge to the right with flats on the first floor.

Licence 5 of 31% January 2014 resulted from a change of name with the premise being known as Mudo’s
which is an amalgamation of the name Mustafa Dost.

It also represented a change of direction of the business as the bar servery in the lounge was stripped out
and the room altered and refurbished as a separate facility from the bar.

The “lounge” now resembles something more like a kebab takeaway with tiled walls and seating and a fast

CatNo. LA51 -8
P age 12  Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Lid

(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO,



Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

food delivery service is also provided however; the main bar remains largely unaltered.

Another name change followed whereupon the main bar returned to its origins as the Golden Lion whilst
the food outlet was called Aberkenfig Kebab & Pizza House.

The provision of late night refreshment is the supply of hot food or hot drink between 23.00 and 05.00
hours, a licensable activity.

In the main pizzas, kebabs, burgers, chicken and such like are on offer yet despite the fact that the food
provided lends itself more to revellers who eat late at night what is significant is there is no authorisation

permitting late night refreshment.

infact Mustafa Dost's mindset is such that despite advice and warnings he blatantly advertises on menus
and flyers that the food outlet is (unlawfully) open: -

Monday to Sunday 4.00pm to 11.30pm. - '

Delivery time: Monday to Sunday 4.00pm to 11.30pm.

THE LICENCE

It is important that the Sub-Committee familiarise themselves with the licence but briefly the licensable
activities authorised by the licence are:

Supply of alcohol
Live Music
Recorded Music

The main activity is the sale by retail of alcohol:-
Monday to Thursday : 10.00 - 00.00 hours
Friday and Saturday : 10.00 - 01.00 hours
Sunday : 11.00 - 00.00 hours

Opening hours of the premises:

As above plus 30 minutes winding down period

There are conditions attached at Annex 1 and 3 and Annex 2 concerns the proposals which are
volunteered in applications by applicants which are then adopted as conditions i.e. conditions consistent

with the Operating Schedule.

THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

South Wales Police work in conjunction with our partners at the UKBA exchanging information and
intelligence and often accompanying them on enforcement visits when immigration warrants are executed

at licensed premises.

This partnership has evolved since an important part of Home Office licensing guidance relative to reviews

Cat No. LA5
4Ifag e 13 Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

was amended to specifically focus on enforcement around serious criminality involving the unlawful
employment of illegal migrants.

The guidance is referred to elsewhere in the review.

Occurrence of 20" October 2013

UKBA conducted an enforcement visit at the premise as they had reliable intelligence to suggest that
migrants who were illegally in the UK were also being employed there.

Entry was gained by an immigration warrant under Section 28(B) which was granted by Swansea
Magistrates.

An Indian migrant who had illegally entered the UK was found upstairs but denied he was working there.

Mustafa Dost was working at the time of the visit.

The migrant had previously been dealt with by UKBA and was given reporting restrictions but absconded.

Occurrence of 7" March 2014

On 7" March 2014 a Turkish migrant worker was found to be employed at the premise during another
enforcement visit by the UKBA.

His visa had expired and as he was illegally in the UK he was duly arrested.

Mustafa Dost was not working at the time and as the employer of the illegal migrant he was advised to
attend for questioning but failed to show up prior to UKBA leaving.

Other offences committed, which similarly fail to promote the objectives, are detailed elsewhere in the
review.

PUBLIC NUISANCE

The Public Nuisance objective is compromised as since December 2014 in particular there has been
several reports of assault, fighting and disturbance both inside the premise and in the street late at night

and during the early hours of the morning.

PROTECTION OF CHIDREN FROM HARM

During a reported fight at 00.15 hours on a Saturday morning (i.e. Friday night) the attending officers noted
a customer with facial injuries and what was of further concern was that there was a female in the bar who

was aged 14 years.

PUBLIC SAFETY

Public Safety is at risk because nothing is known of the antecedent history and background of the
employee who entered the UK illegally which potentially further impacts on the licensing objectives.

As indicated there has also been a number of disturbances which has resulted in injury and the arrest of
assailants.

CatNo. LA51-8
P ag e 14 Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd
(

01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.



Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87
—

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL’S “STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY”

Section 12 refers to REVIEWS OF LICENCES:

Paragraph 12.1 “Reviews of Premises Licences represent a key protection for the community
in respect of problems during the term of a Premises Licence.”

HOME OFFICE GUIDANCE UNDER SECTION 182 OF THE ACT

Section 1 refers to LICENSING OBJECTIVES AND AIMS:

Sub-section 1.2 highlights that, “The legislation provides a clear focus on the promotion of
four statutory objectives which must be addressed when licensing functions are

undertaken.”

Sub-section 1.3 details the objectives and 1.4 states that, “Each objective is of equal importance.
There are no other statutory licensing objectives, so that the promotion of the four
objectives is a paramount consideration at all times.”

Section 11 relates to REVIEWS: -

Sub-section 11.1 “The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing Premises Licences
represent a key protection for the community where problems associated with the
licensing objectives occur after the grant or variation of a Premises Licence.”

«“REVIEWS ARISING IN CONNECTION WITH CRIME”

11.27 “There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed
premises which should be treated particularly seriously.

One of these activities is, “Knowingly employing a person who is unlawfully in the UK or who
cannot lawfully be employed as a result of a condition on that person’s leave to enter. .

11.28 It is envisaged that licensing authorities, the police and other law enforcement
agencies, which are responsible authorities, will use the review procedures effectively to
deter such activities and crime. Where reviews arise and the licensing authority
determines that the crime prevention objective is being undermined through the premises
being used to further crimes, it is expected that revocation of the licence — even in the

first instance — should be seriously considered.”
The aforesaid guidelines are extremely specific to this application as they have been ignored.

Offences have been committed under the Licensing Act 2003, the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order
2005, the Immigration Act 1971 and the Immigration, Asylum & Nationality Act 2006.

The guidelines issued by UKBA are clear and unambiguous and are freely available to all employers on the
Home Office website.

Similarly guidance under the Licensing Act requires a clear emphasis on promoting the licensing objectives.

lllegal working is not a victimless crime as it exploits sometimes vulnerable migrants, and potentially
defrauds the taxpayer, can deny employees a safe working environment, undercuts honest employees and

limits the employment opportunities of legitimate jobseekers.

Cat No.
Lﬁ&g € 15 Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Lid
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

As an individual has been illegally employed there are clearly working opportunities available however; they
have been denied to persons who are lawfully able to work.

Employing illegal workers is likely to result in Her Majesties Revenue & Customs (HMRC) being deceived
by avoiding paying tax and National Insurance contributions.

It is also arguable whether transient non-British nationals who speak very little or no English and have little
or indeed no knowledge of licensing law promotes the licensing objectives.

Licence holders have attempted to absolve themselves of any blame for employing such individuals by
indicating that they have been supplied with fraudulent identification documents.

However; this is misleading and demonstrates a complete lack of due diligence as UKBA offer an employee
checking service which is freely available to employers who can and must verify the immigration status of
potential migrant employees by conducting document checks against the UKBA database.

There is also a help line manned by immigration officials.

IMMIGRATION ISSUES

The following has been extracted from the Home Office UKBA website and is a:

SUMMARY GUIDE FOR EMPLOYERS ON PREVENTING ILLEGAL WORKING IN THE UK

“Illegal working has harmful social and economic effects on the UK; it undercuts British
businesses and their workers that stay within the law and exploits migrant workers. As
long as there are opportunities Jor illegal working the UK will be an attractive place for
illegal migrants. That is why we need to put a stop to employers breaking the law by
taking tough action against those who do so.

There is evidence that some workers employed illegally are paid less than the minimum
wage, do not pay tax, and may be doing dangerous work that breaks health and safety
regulations. Employers who use illegal workers may do so because they want to avoid
providing minimum standards, such as the National Minimum Wage and paid holidays.
This is harmful to the workers involved and enables dishonest employers to gain an
unfair advantage over competitors who operate within the law”,

lllegal workers include: -

e students with expired visas

* students working more hours than they are allowed to
° persons who work on a visitor’s only visa

* persons who have illegally entered the UK

IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM & NATIONALITY ACT 2006 (KNOWN AS THE 2006 ACT)

The following information is freely available on the Home Office UKBA website and is summary guidance
for employees and Human Resources (HR) staff involved in recruiting people and aims at preventing illegal

working in the UK: -

CatNo. LA51-8
P age 1@ Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Lid
g 1322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.



Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

It contains important information and advice on:

e the law on illegal working

¢ your role and duty as an employer

« the document checks you should carry out

« the various documents you could be given

« the various types of immigration statuses held by people; and

« the consequences if you do not carry out your duty and UKBA find you employing an
illegal worker.

THE LAW AND YOUR DUTY AS AN EMPLOYER

"The law on preventing illegal working is set out in sections 15 to 25 of the 2006 Act.

These rules came into force on 29th February 2008.

You are breaking the law if you employ a person who does not have the right to work in
the UK.

You can be fined up to £20,000 for each illegal worker or face criminal prosecution.”

YOUR DUTY UNDER THE 2006 ACT

"nder the 2006 Act you have a duty to prevent illegal working by carrying out document
checks to confirm if a person has the right to work in the UK.

You should check and keep copies of original, acceptable documents before someone
starts working for you.

If a person has a time limit on their stay then you should carry out repeat checks at
least once every 12 months.

If a person has a restriction on the type of work they can do and, or, the amount of
hours they can work, then you must not employ them in breach of these restrictions.

You should also verify that a person has the right to work when certain documents or
scenarios are presented to you.

You can find out more about carrying out document checks in the section Right to work
document checks'.

This duty applies to anyone who starts working for you on or after 29 February 2008."

PENALTIES IF YOU FAIL TO CARRY OUT YOUR DUTY

If you do not carry out these checks you may be required to pay a fine, known as a civil
penalty, under Section 15 of the 2006 Act if you employ an illegal worker.

Cat No. LASijs
ag e 1 7 Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




Licensing Act 2003
Secticn 51 and 87

Aﬁ illegal worker is defined as someone who:

¢ is subject to immigration cbntrol; and

¢ is aged over 16; and

* is not allowed to carry out the work in question because either they have not been

granted leave to enter or remain in the UK or because their leave to enter or remain in
the UK:

is invalid,

has ceased to have effect (meaning it no longer applies) whether by reason of
curtailment, revocation, cancellation, passage of time or otherwise, or

is subject to a condition preventing them from accepting the employment.

A civil penalty up to a maximum amount of £20,000 for each illegal worker can be
imposed on you.

We can serve you with a Notice of Liability to pay a penalty for a specific amount on
behalf of the Secretary of State.”

A Notice of Liability has since been replaced by a Referral Notice.

CRIMINAL OFFENCES COMMITTED

THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 (EMPLOYEE)

1) Offence: Enter/remain in the UK without leave contrary to Section 24(1)(a)

Penalty: Six months imprisonment and / or a fine not exceeding level five (£5,000) on the standard scale.

2) Offence: Knowingly remaining beyond the time limited by leave (described by UKBA as being
“overstayers” or “overstaying” in the UK) contrary to Section 24(1)(b)(i)

Penalty: Six months imprisonment and / or a fine not exceeding level five (£5,000) on the standard scale.

A person commits the offence on the day when he or she first knows that leave to enter or remain has
expired, and continues to commit it until such time as his or her position is regularised, for example through

a further grant of leave in any category.

Mustafa Dost is also liable for the offence of aiding and abetting an employee to remain in the UK without
leave as he is providing job opportunities for such migrants.

THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM & NATIONALITY ACT 2006 (EMPLOYER)

1) Offence: Employ adult subject to control who had not been granted leave to enter / remain in UK
contrary to Section 21

Penalty: Indictment - imprisonment for a term not exceeding two years, a fine, or both.

Cat No, LA51- 8
Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd

Pag e 1%1322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Confroller of HMSO,




Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

Summary - imprisonment for a term not exceeding 12 months in England and Wales or 6 months in
Scotland or Northern Ireland, a fine, or both.

2) Section 18: Enforcement

1) A sum payable to the Secretary of State as a penalty* under Section 15 may be recovered by the
Secretary of State as a debt due to him.

* Where a breach of Section 15 has occurred on or after 1 6" May 2014, the maximum civil penalty amount
that can be imposed increased from £10,000 to £20,000 per illegal worker.

SECTION 10 OF THE IMMIGRATION & ASYLUM ACT 1999

Section 10 contains the provisions under which certain categories of people who are in the UK unlawfully
may be subjected to administrative removal procedures.

A person who is not a British citizen may be removed from the UK, in accordance with directions
given by an immigration officer,
If:

He/she does not observe a condition of his limited leave to enter/remain or remains beyond the
period of his limited leave.

THE LICENSING ACT 2003

1) Offence: Section 136

n or attempt to carry on a licensable activity on or from any premise otherwise than under and in

A) Carry o
remises Licence and the conditions which form part of it

accordance with an authorisationi.e. a P

OR

B) Knowingly allow a licensable activity to be so carried on.

The offences are considered so serious that the penalties are: -

1) A fine of up to £20,000 and/or a term of imprisonment on summary conviction not exceeding 6 months.

2) All alcohol and containers may be forfeited and destroyed.
3) The Premises Licence may be reviewed under Section 51.
4) Suspension or forfeiture of a Personal Licence.

2) Offence: Failing to produce the Premises Licence for inspection by a constable or authorised
person contrary to Section 57.

Penalty: Summary — Level 2 fine not exceeding £500.

During a licensing enforcement visit on 22" November 2013 Mustafa Dost was required to produce the
Premises Licence but was unable to do so.

k place on 14" November 2013 were also requested whereby a

CCTV images of an incident which too
foyer at the Golden Lion and assaulted a staff member at a Chinese

person caused criminal damage to the
takeaway opposite the premise.

CatNo. LA
sphg e 19 Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87
The suspect was aged 17 years and very drunk.

Mustafa Dost was unable to record CCTV images nor produce them to the police on request in
contravention of the licence..

He was advised to rectify this immediately and if he failed to do so the premise would be servad with a
Closure Order next week.

Several recent incidents have taken place whereby it was necessary to obtain CCTV images to assist in the
investigation of a number of offences which had occurred at the venue.

On each occasion those images have not been supplied to the police.

CLOSURE NOTICE UNDER SECTION 19 OF THE CRIMINAL JUSTICE & POLICE ACT 2001

(1) Where a constable is satisfied that any premises are being, or within the last 24 hours have been, used
for the unauthorised sale of alcohol for consumption on, or in the vicinity of, the premises, he may serve
under subsection (3) a notice in respect of the premises.

3) A notice under subsection (1) shall be served by the constable concerned on a person having control of,
or responsibility for, the activities carried on at the premises.

On 29" November 2013 Divisional Licensing Officers served a Closure Notice on Mustafa Dost for
operating in contravention of the conditions of the licence i.e. there was no DPS in place authorising alcohol

sales.

THE REGULATORY REFORM (FIRE SAFETY) ORDER 2005

Following an audit of the fire safety arrangements on 9" April 2014 by the area Watch Manager of the Fire
& Rescue Authority it was noted that Mustafa Dost failed to abide by a number of requirements of the order.

1) Offence: Fail to comply with the requirements imposed by The Fire Safety Order.
Penalty: Indictment - a fine, or imprisonment for a term not exceeding two years, or both.

Summary - a fine not exceeding the statutory maximum.

One will note that the penalties for employing illegal migrants, committing the most serious of licensing
offences and non-compliance with fire safety regulations are extremely severe but this has not deterred

Mustafa Dost.

Offences committed under the Immigration Acts directly relate to the Licensing Act as guidelines
concerning reviews in connection with crime detail that certain immigration offences should be treated very
gravely and give rise for review.

REVIEWS - GENERAL

A considerable number of premises within the borough have been subject of varied enforcement and
licence holders have been given advice, received verbal and written warnings, and had meetings with
South Wales Police which are designed to make management aware of police concerns to encourage them
to address the problems being experienced or placed on action plans in order to promote the objectives.

There have also been prosecutions resulting in offenders receiving substantial fines as well as having their

CatNo. LA51-8
P ag @ 2() Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under ficence from Shaw and Sons Ltd
(

01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Gontroller of HMSO.




Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87
Personal Licences suspended.

Ultimately the review procedure has also been utilised and restricted conditions have been appended to
licences including a reduction of opening hours.

A number of authorisations have also been suspended and revoked.

South Wales Police however; feel that the mindset of the management is such that review is the most
appropriate form of enforcement.

remises within the borough which are licensed and additionally hundreds of

There are approximately 530 p
hort term licences known as TEN’s have been authorised for events.

Temporary Event Notices i.e. s

The Licensing Sub-Committee should also note that reviews have had an extremely positive effect on
licence holders who have not had their authorisation revoked as they have caused them to manage their
venues more responsibly, conscientiously and professionally thereby promoting the objectives which in turn
has led to a very substantial reduction in reported incidents at those premises, particularly violent crime.

ENGAGEMENT WITH THE LICENCE HOLDER AND ENFORCEMENT ACTION

Home Office guidance under Section 182 of the Act relates to Section 11 “Reviews”.

Paragraph 11.11 indicates that, "It is important to recognise that the promotion of the
licensing objectives relies heavily on a partnership between licence holders, authorised
persons, responsible authorities and any other persons in pursuit of common aims. Where
authorised persons and responsible authorities have concerns about problems identified at
premises, it is good practice for them to give licence holder's early warning of their
concerns and the need for improvement, and where possible they should advise the
licence holder of the steps they need to take to address those concerns. A failure by the

holder to respond to such warnings is expected to lead to a decision to apply for a review.

Co-operation at a local level in promoting the licensing objectives should be encouraged

and reviews should not be used to undermine this co-operation."

Responsible authorities have attempted to rectify given situations at premises failing to promote the
licensing objectives by convening meetings and engaging in various forms of enforcement highlighted

within the review.

DOCUMENTATION SERVED BY SOUTH WALES POLICE ON MUSTAFA DOST

Warning letters were served on 29" September 2014, 13" and 22" January 2015 which have been very
clear and highlight that the licence may be reviewed.

An Action Plan was given on 12" January 2015 yet he had to be served with a final warning letter on 13"

February 2015.

It is quite clear that Mustafa Dost has paid no attention to these warnings or the Action Plan.

DOCUMENTATION SERVED BY SOUTH WALES POLICE ON PREVIOUS LICENCE HOLDERS

A warning letter was served on the original licence holder on 18" October 2010.

In 2013 warnings were given to successive licensees on 245 March, 3" May, 21 October and 20"
November however, the latter warning also concerned Mustafa Dost.

Cat No. LPP
ag e 2 1 Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DAT 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Lid
(01322 621100}, Crown Copyright Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

-

PIZZA BELLA, 80 MACKWORTH ROAD, PORTHCAWL CF36 SBT

Pizza Bella is referred to as it is felt that disclosure of information relating to this takeaway is necessary for
the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Mustafa Dost has a strong connection with Pizza Belig which was formerly known as Kebabs Are Us.

Similarly James Quantick also has an interest in Pizzq Bella which is situated near the fair at Coney
Beach, Porthcawl and pizzas, kebabs, burgers, chicken etc. are sold either over the counter or via a fast

food delivery service.

There is no Premises Licence in place permitting any licensable activity however: as with the Golden Lion
flyers and menus unashamediy advertise that the takeaway is (unlawfully) trading during the following

times: -

Sunday to Thursday 5pm to 11.30pm.
Friday and Saturday 5pm to midnight.

Delivery time 5pm to midnight.

During enforcement visits to Pizza Bella serious and like offences have been detected of providing hot
food without authorisation and Mustafa Dost has been given suitable advice.

Infact he was served with warning letters on 30" May 2011, 11* June 2012 and 23" July 2014.

A warmning letter was also served on James Quantick on 30 September 2014 as he had not only
committed like offences at Pizza Bella but also at his other two takeaways highlighted below.

Just like the Action Plan, warnings given and the advice provided to Mustafa Dost at the Golden Lion all
have fallen on deaf ears.

BUCCANEER BAR COMPLEX, MACKWORTH ROAD, PORTHCAWL CF36 5BY

Offending at this venue is disclosed as it is also believed that the information is essential for the promotion
of the licensing objectives.

James Quantick has been given both verbal and written warnings for committing offences under the
Licensing Act, the latter being served on 30" August 2013.

However; due to incidents of disorder at the premise it was also subject of an Action Plan on 16"
September 2013.

Additionally an Environmental Health Officer had cause to issue him with a warning letter on 28" April
2014 as loud music from the venue amounted to a statutory nuisance.

James Quantick has therefore displayed a similar mindset to that of his business partner.

CatNo.LA51- 8
P ag e 2 Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd
1322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.



.

Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

CHIPS 2 GO AND WINMPY BURGER BAR, MACKWORTH ROAD, PORTHCAWL

Both takeaways are referred to as it is also felt that disclosure of information is necessary for the promotion
of the licensing objectives.

James Quantick also has an interest in both premises and the warning served on him on 30" September
2014 also related to providing hot food without a licence despite being given suitable advice not to operate
after 11.00pm.

REVIEW RECOMMENDATIONS

As previously highlighted reviews represent a key protection for the community in respect of problems
during the term of an authorisation. _

Any decision made by the Sub-Committee must be taken following consideration of the representations
received with a view to promoting the objectives.

In the case of a review the Sub-Committee may make a number of determinations which are highlighted
within the guidance and the Officers Report.

The disclosures concern offences committed under the aforesaid acts which directly relate to the Licensing
Act as the guidelines in relation to reviews in connection with crime detail that the immigration offences in

particular should be treated very gravely and give rise for review.

CONCLUSION

Guidelines dictate that licensing authorities, the police and other law enforcement agencies will use the
review procedures effectively to deter criminal activities one of which is the employment of a person who is
unlawfully in the UK or who cannot lawfully be employed as a result of a condition on that person’s leave to

enter.

The guidance goes further and highlights that revocation of the licence, even in the first instance, should be
seriously considered by Licensing Sub-Committees if it is determined that the premise is being used to
further crimes which impacts on the crime prevention objective.

This is such a case as the takeaway is being used to commit offences under the Immigration Act and the
Immigration, Asylum & Nationality Act.

Additionally the most serious of offences have also been regularly committed under the Licensing Act and
there has been a gross failure to adhere to fire safety regulations.

Mustafa Dost has not only seriously failed to promote the objectives at the Golden Lion but has also
committed grave licensing offences at Pizza Bella.

Similarly his business associate at the Golden Lion, James Quantick, has committed like offences at the
Buccaneer Bar Complex, Pizza Bella, Chips 2 Go and Wimpy.

Indeed previous licence holders have also been responsible for the gross mismanagement of the Golden
Lion.

South Wales Police respectfully suggest that the situation will not change and feel that the only option open
which would address the systematic failures outlined in these submissions s to: -

Cat No. LAS1
Ijag e 23 Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

REVOKE THE LICENCE.

Please tick v yes
Have you made an application for review relating to these premises before? l:‘

If yes, please state the date of that application Day Month Year

| N N

If you have made representations before relating to these premises, please state what they were and when you made them.

18" MARCH 2011: JOINT SOUTH WALES POLICE/TRADING STANDARDS TEST PURCHASE
OPERATION

Two bottles of WKD alcohol were sold to volunteers aged 14 and 15 years.

Offence: Sale of alcohol anywhere to a person under the age of 18 years contrary to - Section 146 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

Penalty: Level 5 fine. Maximum £5,000.

The seller was dealt with by way of £80.00 penalty notice.

The Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) and Premises Licence Holder (PLH) was convicted at Bridgend
Magistrates Court for authorising the sale and received a fine.

14" SEPTEMBER 2011 - SUMMARY/EXPEDITED (“QUICK?”) REVIEW OF THE PREMISES LICENCE

On 14" September 2011 a substantial amount of Class A drugs to the value of approximately just over
£30,000 were recovered from the premise during the execution of a search warrant.

Other offences had been committed at the premise and the drug seizure was infact a “trigger” offence
prompting South Wales Police to make application for an Expedited Review of the licence under Section 53(A)

of the Licensing Act 2003.

A hearing took place on 15™ September 2011 whereupon the Licensing Sub-Committee suspended the
licence pending a full review hearing on 12™ October 2011.

However; a pre-hearing agreement was subsequently reached with the barrister representing GRS Pub
Investments, the licensee at the time, and 4 persons were banned from the premise, including the then DPS
and joint licence holder, the other joint licensee, as well as the remaining staff members.

CatNo. LAS1 - 1:)
ag e 24 rinted by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd

(01322 621100). Crown Copyright Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.



Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

In short the police sought to remove those persons who it was suspected were linked to the drug seizure.

The following was also adopted as 2 condition of the authorisation: -

1) CCTV willbe a condition of the Premises Licence as per the "Special Conditions
relating to the maintenance and installation of CCTV" document.

It must be noted that the current licence holder was not involved with the premise in 2011.

Please tick v ye

« | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and the premises license holder /

| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected

/

It is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine of up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the licensing act 2003
to make a false statement in or in connection with this application

Part 3 - Signatures {please read guidance notes 3 and 4)

Signature if applicant or applicant’s soli itoydioﬁ@uly authorised agent (please read guidance note 4)

If signing on behalf of the W@ eﬁe’ stateih what capacity.
¢ = P
Signature / / % 0 /Ab
= v

Date 20th February 20

Capacity Chief Constable 4395 Vaughan

Notes for guidance

1. The grounds for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives
2. Please list any additional information or details, for example dates of problems which are included in the grounds for

review, if available.
3. The application form must be signed
4. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor)

do so.
5. This is the address we shall use to correspond with you about this application

may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual authority to

Cat No. LA|
p‘ég e 25 Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Lid
(01322 621100). Grown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.



Page 26



Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr
- Mwy Diogel

www.saferbridgend.org.uk

APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF THE
PREMISES LICENCE

WARNING LETTERS

Page 27




Page 28



Heddlu De Cymru

Cydweithio Gyda'r Gyrmuned

South Wales Police

Working with the Community

CHIEF CONSTABLE PETER VAUGHAN BSc Dip ACMP ~ PRIFGWNSTABL

Jason McGIll
~ Licensing Sérgéant 3705
Gommunity Sefety Partnership
Police ‘Station
Bragkla Sireet
Bridgend
_ OF311BZ
Ref: JW/B,3-9641/1
30th May 2011

Mustapha Dost
Kebabs R Us

80 Mackwoiih Road
Porthcaw|

CF36 6BP

Sit,
OFFEN_GESUNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

SoLith Wales Police-altendéd at the premise at 23.50hrs on Friday 20" May. 2011 after you requested police sitendance in
respest of a trigle refusing to leave and causing problets affer there was & dispute concerning ihe purchase of a kéhab,

d or drink to paying customers between the hours of 23.00hrs and 06.00hrs for

Preéimlses which supply hot foo
ise require a Prenilses Licence under the Licensing Act 2003,

consumption on or off the prem

As you have been trading unlawiully you should submit an application for the grarit of a Premlses Licence undet Gection 17

indicating that you Intend carrying out a licensable activily in the form of jale night refreshment,

Premises Licence has been received and approved you are unable to tradé betvigen 23.00his and
ly of hot food of drink

at local officers monitor the premise in order to ensure that you are complying with the Act and

| have now requested th ; _ : j
f1hls corresponderice 1o Inspéctor James who [ the Senior Officer responsible for policing the

have forwatded a copy ©

grea,

Under Section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003 it {s-an-offence to; -

A) Cafty on of allémpt to carry oh & licansabie activity on or from any premise othenwise than under and in accordance
with an authorisation i.e. a Premises Licence and the conditions which form part of it

Cr

B) Knowingly allow a licenseble activity to be' so carried on,

The pehatiles In respect of the, above aré as follows: -

1) A fins of ugto £20,000 arid/or a term of imprisenment on summary conviction not exceeding B months.

Page 29




if any furlher offences are commilted in refation to {he premises, under the provislons of the Licensing Act; this may result
In you being prosecuted.

Under Secilon 185 of the Licensing Act 2003 conceming the fvestigation of 2 complaint in respect of ficensed premises a

copy of this correspondence will also be disclosed fo the Licensing Authorlty,

Yours faithiully,

Jason MeGill
Licensing Sergeant 3705
Ceniral West Dlvision

Page 30

2




South Wales Police

Working with the Community

CINEF CONSTABLLE PETER VAUGHAN RSc Dip ACMP

Heddlu De Cymru

Cydweithio Gyda'r Gymuned

PRI GWNSTABI,

wustapha Dosl
Bella Pizza

80 Mackworth Read
Porthcaw!

GF36 58T

Sir,

OFFENGES UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

R. Harris

Inspector 4656

Licensing Deéparimant
Communily Sefetly Parinership
Police Station

‘Brackla Street

Bridgend

CF31 1BZ

Ref: RH.178/2

11th June 2012

South Wales Pollca has nofed that you are advertising hot fold for sale from “BELLA PIZZA" 80 Mackworth Road,

Porihcav) during the following opening times: -

Sunday to Thursday: §pm ~ 11.30pm

Friday and Saturday: 5pm - 12 midnight

Additionally a dellvery time of S5pm tilf midnight is detalied.

Premises which supply hot fo
on or off the premise require 8 Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003.

This is w
advised to submit
out a licensable activity in the form of laté nighl refreshment.

Unlil application for & Premises Llcence
06.00amm for the supply of hot food or drink.

Under Section 136 of the Licensing Aét 2003 itis an offence to: -

A) Carry on or attempt to carry

Or

B) Knowingly allow a licensable activity to be so carried on.

The offences i respect of the above are considered so serious the penallies are: -

od or drink to paying cusiomers belween the hours of 11,00pm and 05.00am for consumption

sacceptable given that you were served wilh a warning letter in May 2011 for commitling similar offences and
an application for the grant of a Premises Licence under Seclion 47 indicating thal you inlend carrying

has been recelved and approved you are unable to trade between 11.00pm and

on a licensable activity on or from any premise otherwise than under and in accardance
with an authorisation Le. a Premises Licence and the condilions which form par of it

1) Afine of up to £20,000 andfor & lerm of imprisonment 6n summary conviction not exceeding 6 months.

Page 31




%
)

Vi

s

Il sy further eficnecs are committed in feilio
tolice vill coek a prosecidion

Under Section 185 ot the Lirensing Act 2003 ¢
copy of this correspundence will again be disch

o
Ll 4 3/

) _/"(?,;?' //;;)‘ ‘ﬂ
Ing ’gglol‘{éﬁﬁ’Harris
ﬁf?al West Division

Yours Ialiflﬁijfyr

Page 32

clo e pranuses uneder e pravistons of e | ieonsing At Soulh Wales,

oncerming the investigation of a complaing in respect of licensed peemises a
osed to the Licensing Authority,




Gwosanneth Tén ac Achub

South Wales
Pe Cymru

Fire ond Rescue Servica

Mr Mustafa Dost
Mudo's

103 Bridgend Road
Aberkenfig
Bridgend

CF32 9AP

Dear Sir/Madam

Our Ref: DH/ 01N-022-545/INO1
Your Ref:

Date: , 23 April 2014
Contact: Watch Manager Dave Hughes
Tel: 07919227735
E-mail: firesafety@southwales-fire.gov.uk

THE REGULATORY REFORM (FIRE SAFETY) ORDER 2005
MUDO'S, 103 BRIDGEND ROAD, ABERKENFIG, BRIDGEND. CF32 2AP

Following an audit of the fire safety arrangements at the above premises on 9 April
0014, the Fire and Rescue Authority is of the opinion that you have failed to comply
with requirements imposed on you by The Fire Safety Order.

You should note that failure to comply with any requirement of the legislation is an
offence and the person responsible is liable to prosecution. This letter and attached
schedule are issued without prejudice to any legal action which may subsequently be
taken regarding the failures to comply with the Legislation.

| confirm that the measures contained in the attached schedule are to be carried out

to comply with the above legislation.

A further visit will be made to ensure that the requirements of the schedule have

besn implemented.

if you are in any doubt as t0 the obligations placed upon you by the legislation, or if
there is any relevant matter upon which you require clarification, do not hesitate to

contact the officer named above.

Yours faithfully

ﬂw//z/%
Signed Print Name D Hughes

for Assistant Chief Fire Officer

cc  Mr Mike Bright, Environmental Health Officer, Public Protection Department,
Bridgend County Borough Council, Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend.

CF31 4WB

South Woles Fire ond Rescue Service Heodquorders,
Forest View Business Park, Llandrisant, Pontyclun, CF72 8LX.

Telephone 01443 232000 « Fax 01443 2321 80
varw.southwoles-fire.gov.uk

P ag e 3 3 We walcome correspondence in Welsh or English

RAISING AWARENESS - REDUCING RISK

Pencadlys Gwosonasth Tan ac Achub De Cymru,
Porc Busnes Forest View, Llonidsant, Pont-y-clun, CF72 8LX,

Ffsn 01443 232000 ¢ Ffacs 01443 232180
vwidecymru-tan.gov.uk

Croasawn ohebineth yny Gymroeg heu Suesneg
COD] YMWYBYDDIAETH - LLEIHAU PERYGL.




Schedule of Works Required

Article 9. Risk Assessment.
A fire risk assessment has not been carried out.

Garry out a suitable and sufficient assessment of the risks to which relevant
persons are exposed in order to identify the general fire precautions that need
to be taken to comply with the requirements and prohibitions imposed by or

under this Order.
General fire precautions include -

¢ measures to reduce the risk of fire on the premises and the risk of the
spread of fire on the premises.

¢ measures in relation to the means of escape from the premises.

¢ measures for securing that, at all material times, the means of escape can
be safely and effectively used.

¢ measures in refation to the means for fighting fires on the premises.

° measures in relation to the means for detecting fire on the premises and
giving warning In case of fire on the premises.

° measures in relation to the arrangements for action to be taken in the
event of fire on the premises (instruction and training of employees and
measures to mitigate the effects of the fire).

Article 13. Fire Fighting and Fire Detection.

The fire warning system Is inadequate for the type and use of the
premises

Provide a means of raising the alarm in the event of a fire occurring at the
premises. An air-horn or hand bell or other similar device located behind the

bar/servery area would suffice.

Article 17. Malntenance.

The emergency lighting s Inadequately maintained.

Routine inspections and tests of the emergency lighting system should be
undertaken on the basis of BS 5266: Part 8 which, among other things,
indicates that tests should, wherever possible, be undertaken at time of
minimum risk, and associated with inspections, at frequencies as follows:

¢ Daily check.
¢ Monthly test.
* Subsequent Annual Test.

The date of all such tests and any resulting maintenance of the emergency
lighting system should be recorded in a log book with the exception of the
daily test, where there are no faults or repairs found.

Page 34




3.2

g2.1

4.1

41.1

Page 35

The structural fire precautions are not adequately maintalned.

The intumescent hot and cold smoke seals to the bar entrance door were
found to be damaged and are 0 be replaced.

Article 21. Trainind.

Inadequate fire safety training is provided to enable employees fo
safeguard themselves and other persons on the premises

The Responsible Person must ensure that the employee’s safety training
includes suitable and sufficient instruction and training on the appropriate
precautions and actions to be taken by the employee in order to safeguard
themselves and other relevant persons on the premises.

Recommendations

it is recommended that a 30 minute fire resisting door should be provided in
the main entrance hallway leading to the staircase enclosure.

This door should conform to BS476 Pt 20, BS EN 1363 Pts 1 to 3. Compliance
with this or an equivalent standard will normally satisfy the requirement

Should the accommodation on the first floor be used for a sleeping
accommodation for staff membets or guests a British Standard fire alarm must

be provided.

It is recommended that consultation takes place with the fire authority and the
fire alarm engineer prior to any installation of a fire alarm system.




Page 36



Cyngor Dwrdelstrel Si ;
Gwaganasthau Cyfrelthiol a Rheolelddio) e t%s,;ml i Legal and Regulatory Services

Cyngor Bwidelsirel Sirol Pensy-bont ar Ogwr Q‘{;N 'Q?;’“ Bridgend County Borotigh Coungll

Swyddfeydd Dineslg ff;, g Civic Officas

Siryd yr Angel ‘S Angel Sirest

PEN-Y-BONT AR OGWR o BRIDGEND
CF31 4WB £ CF31 4wWB

Ly
DX 151420 D | DX 161420
Pen-y-bont 6 ¢ ) S Bridgend 6
Ffon: 071656 643643 ; ; Telephone: 1656 643643
Rhoweh 18001 cyn unrhyw un o' thifat ffon ar g}%} BDFOG@]?'(I:\U{% Pul 18001 halore any of our {elephanse numbers

for tie lex! reldy.servics.

ovfery gs'.{asanaefh'cymwfd lestun
Webslte; wenv.bridgend.gov.uk

Gwedar: www.bridgend.gov.uk

Direst line / Delalis Uniongyrahot: {0 1656) 643642 Ask for | Gofymnweh.any: Mr M Jones
Emall / E-bost: PUBLICPROTECTION@BRIDGEND.GOV.UK Direct fax / Defaly Ffacs: (01656) 643285
our Réf 1 Ein oy MJOIKE Yéur Ref / Eleh oyt 167733 Date/ Dyddiac: 28™ April 2014
James Gregory Quantick

i (o PO BSOS

=

Dear Mr Quantick

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990

ALLEGED NOISE NUISANCE DUE TO LOUD MUSIC ~— BUCCANEER BAR,
MACKWORTH ROAD, PORTHCAWL, CF36 5BY

[ arn writing to advise you that complaints have been recelved by this Department alleging
nolse nuisance from loud music,

] would inform yoli this Department has statutory duties relating to noise nuisance which if
established to amount to -a statutory nuisance will result in the service of an Abatement
Natlce under Saction 80 of the above legislation. Any contravention of the Notice will amount
to ah offence for which you can be prosecuted, with fines of up to £20,000 being imposed
upon summary conviction in 4 Magistrate's Court. If you do not take steps fo control the
noise and prevent & public-nuisance from occuiring, the premises licence can be called in for
review under 51 of the Licensing Act 2003, Coples of this letter have been sent to the
council's Licensing Authority informing them of the recent complaints.

| must.also inform you that this department runs an out of hour's service where a duty officer
can be called otit at any fime to witness' a statutory noise nulsance. | would therefore thank
you in anticipation of ensuring that steps are taken to prevent a noise nuisance from
occutting. In the meantime if you have any further querles regarding this matter, please do
not hesitate in contacting me on the above telephone number.

Yours sincerely

Wir Matthew Joffes, Environmental Health Officer

On behalf.e¥, 3SISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE LEGAL AND REGULATORY SERVICES

éhne Witchell, Licensing Department, Bridgend County Borough Couneli

Ca:’
G 2458 Kevin Ellls, Divistonal Licensing Officer, Community Safety Partnership
ASSISTANT GHIEF EXEGUTIVE: LEGAL AND REGULATORY SERVICES | T
P 3“?IF WEITHREDWR CYNORTHWYOL GWASANAETHAU CYFREITHIOL A RHEOLEIDDIOL f
age Mr. P, A, Jolley it
T

Lexeef

Sl
e




%

IR L

e
.
[

@it

Mkt

Yo
B

§ g 35,“
SR

71

5

wfaT
i

Page 38



Community Safety Partnership
Licensing Department

Police Station

Brackla Street

Bridgend

CF311BZ

B.3-321/3

23" July 2014

Ramazan Karagoz

Bella Pizza

80 Mackworth Road
Porthcaw!

CF36 5BT

Sir,

OFFENCES UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Bella Pizza, 80 Mackworth Road, Porthcawl CF36 5BT

At 23.45 hours on Friday 18th July 2014 officers again noted that hot food was being served to a
number of customers however; you are not authotised to provide late night refreshment, a licensable

activity which requires a Premises Licence.

Premises which supply hot food or drink to customers between 23.00 hours and 05.00 hours for
consumption on or off the premise require a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003.

You were served with warning letters in May 2011 and June 2012 for committing similar offences and
advised to submit an application for the grant of a Premises Licence under Section 17 indicating that

you intend carrying out a licensable activity.

You failed to make such an application and until an application has been received and approved you
are unable to trade between those hours for the supply of hot food or drink.

Under Section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003 it is an offence to: -

Page 39 ot Peter Vaisghan, BSc (Hons), DipAppCrim P Gunsta




A) Carry on or attempt to carry on a licensable activity on or from any premise otherwise than
under and in accordance with an authorisation i.e. a Premises Licence and the conditions

which form part of it

Or

B) Knowingly allow a licensable activity to be so carried on.
The offences in respect of the above are considered so serious the penalties are: -

1) Afine of up to £20,000 and/or a term of imprisonment on summary conviction not exceeding 6
months.

This is your third and final warning and | can now give you an assurance that if any further offences
are committed in relation to the premise, under the provisions of the Act; South Wales Police will seek
to have you prosecuted.

Under Section 185 of the Act concerning the investigation of a complaint in respect of licensed
premises a copy of this correspondence will again be disclosed to the Licensing Authority.

A further copy will be sent to the Public Protection Department who are responsible for food hygiene.,

Regards, RO e 2
“‘&‘*‘:‘,.}f% »

ot gn &y
.‘.-u‘;.,ﬂ o R

Sergeant 623 Williams

oz A L

g o
SR W T b
S SR

Page 40




Community Safety Partnership
Licensing Department

Police Station

Brackla Strest

Bridgend

CF311BZ

B.3-415

29" September 2014

Mustapha Dos
e e

OFFENCES UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Late night refreshment houses i.e. premises supplying hot food or hot drink to customers between
23.00 (11.00pm) and 05.00 hours (05.00am) for consumption on or off the premise is a licensable
activity known as late night refreshment which requires authorisation.

You are fully aware of the legislation having obtained an accredited licensing qualification which
enabled you to obtain a Personal Licence in 2014.

Golden Lion & Mudos, 103 Bridgend Road, Aberkenfig, Bridgend

South Wales Police has received information that you are selling hot food at the premise and also
making home deliveries without authorisation.

Infact the only ficensable activities authorised by the licence are: -

Supply of alcohol
Live music
Recorded music

In short you are not licensed to sell hot food or drink between the above hours.

It is strongly suggested that as a matter of urgency you submit an application to vary the Premises
Licences under Section 34 of the Act with a proposal to provide late night refreshment.

On 29" November 2013 Pc 5102 Rowlatt served a Closure Notice on you under Section 19 of the
Criminal Justice & Police Act 2001 for also operating in contravention of the conditions of the licence.

You should be mindful that South Wales Police has recently reviewed the licences of three premises

e " Chief Constable Peter Vaughan, BSc (Hons), DipAppCrim Prif Gwnstabl




for failing to adhere to the conditions of the licence.

All three had their authorisations revoked and if the situation persists then similar action will be taken
against you.

Pizza Bella, 80 Mackworth Road, Porthcawl

You received warning letters in 2011, 2012 and 2014 for trading without a licence at Pizza Bella,

Divisional Licensing Officers attended at the takeaway on Friday 26" September 2014 during the Elvis
Festival and discussed the lawful trading hours with you, your colleague Ramazan Karagoz and the

owner of the site, James Quantick.

You were all informed that the premise needed to be licensed however: despite these warnings
and our advice you operated after 23.00 hours and James Quantick was subsequently instructed to

close the takeaway immediately.

You must alsc submit an application for the grant of a Premises Licences under Section 17 of the Act
and you should contact the Licensing Authority to discuss both applications.

Until both applications have been received and approved you are unable to sell hot food or drink
between the aforesaid times. ..

Under Section 136 of the Licensing Act it is an offence to: -

A) Carry on or attempt to carry on a licensable activity on or from any premise otherwise tﬁ‘ﬁ‘#ﬁﬁﬁé}w"

and in accordance with an authorisation i.e. a Premises Licence and the conditions which form part of
it
Or

B) Knowingly aliow a licensable activity to be so carried on.
The offence is considered so serious that the penalties are: -

1) A maximum fine of £20,000 and/or a term of imprisonment on summary conviction not exceeding 6

months
2) All alcohol and containers may be forfeited and destroyed

3) The Premises Licence may be reviewed under Section 51
4) Suspension or forfeiture of a Personal Licence

If any further offences are committed, under the provisions of the Licensing Act: this may resuit in you
being prosecuted.

Under Section 185 concerning the investigation of a complaint in respect of premises a copy of this
correspondence will also be disclosed to the Licensing Authority,

Regards

Police Sergeant 623 Williams

Page 42




Community Safety Partnership
Licensing Department

Police Station

Bracklg Strest

Bridgend

CF31 1BZ

B.3-412

30" September 2014

James Quantick
A T e

il e =y

. Sir,

Late night refreshment houses'l.e. premises supplying hot-food or hot drink to customers between
23.00 (11.00pm) and 05.00 hours (05.00am) for corisumption on or off the.premise is a licensable
activity kriown as late night refreshment which requires authorisation.

During the Elvis weekénd commencing Friday 26th September 2014 the following premises located at
Mackworth Road which are under your jurisdiction were trading unlawfully: -

Pizza Bella

Chips 2 Go

Wimpy

The lawful trading hours were discussed with you on 26" September 2014 and that the takeaways
need to be licensed however; you traded after 23.00 hours and you were subsequently instructed to
close them immediately.

It Is sirongly suggested that as a matter of urgency you submit applications for Premises Licences
undet Section 17 of the Act and that you tontact the Licensing Authority to discuss these applications.

Unitil the applications have been received and approved you are unable to trade between the aforesaid
times.

Both {his office and local officers will manitor these premises in order to ensure cohipliance with the
Act

Under Sestion 136 It is-an offénce to:-

a) Carry on or attempt to carry on a licensabls actlvity on or from.any premise otherwise than
under and In agcordance with an authorisation e.g. a Premises Licence and the conditions

which form part of it

Page 43 Chlef Constable Peter Vaughan, BSc (Hons), DIpAppCrim Prif Gwnstabl




OR
b) Knowingly allow a licerisable activity to bé so carried on
The effence is cohsidered so serious that the penalty Is: -

1) A maximum fine of up to £20,000 and/or a term of imprisonment on stifnmary conviction not
exceeding 8'monthg,

If any further offences are committed in relation to these takeaways, under the provisions of the
Licenising Act; this may result in you being prosecuted,

Under Section 185 concerning the Investigation of a complaint Iri respect of licensed premises a copy
of this correspondence will also be disclosed to the Licensing Atithority.

Regards,

E{ M~‘(‘W

Serdeant 623 Williams

aflok :"l :: o
e "
R

Page 44

3
il




Community Safety Partnership
Licensing Department

Police Station

Brackla Street

Bridgend

-CF311BZ

01656 306022

B.3-2015/09

Tuesday, 13 January 2015

Mustafa DOST — DPS
Mudo’s

103 Bridgend Road
Aberkenfig
BRIDGEND

CF32 9AP

Sir,
REQUEST FOR CCTV — Mudo's trading as the Golden Lion 103 Bridgend Road, Aberkenfig

This is a formal request to you as premisés licence holder to provide a copy of the CCTV footage for
the following date and times: -

From 22.45 hours on Friday the 19th December 2014 to 23.15 hours on Friday 19" December
2014,

Footage is required from all cameras positioned within the premise as well as the external cameras
and cameras above the entry/exit point:-

The images are to be supplied to this office at the above address within 7 days of receipt of this letter.

May | remind you of the conditions of your premises licence under the crime and disorder objective
are:-

Page 45

Chief Constable Peter Vaughan, BSc (Hons), DipAppCrim Prif Gwnstabl




1) The Premises Licence holder will retain and maintain the installation of digital CCTV
at the premises {o the satisfaction of the South Wales Police Crime Reduction Officer.

2) The system shall be maintained at all times the premises remains open to the public.

4) The Premises Licence Holder will install CCTV at or near to the entrance(s) and
exil(s) to the premises and record ingress and egress of customers. CCTV will also be
located in all other areas to which the public has access (excluding the toilet areas) but
including areas leading to or directly outside the toilets.

J) The Premises Licence Holder must make recordings of images available on request
to any officer of the South Wales Police in the course of their duties as soon as is
reasonably practicable. Therefore adequate training will have to be provided to duty
staff in order to comply with this condition,

Under Section 136 it is an offence to: -

A) Carry on or attempt to carry on a licensable activity on or from any premise otherwise than under
and in accordance with an authorisation i.e. a premises licence and the conditions which form part of it

Or
B) Knowingly allow a licensable activity to be so carried on

The offences in respect of the above are considered so serious that the penalties are: -

1) A fine of up to £20,000 and/or a term of imprisonment on summary conviction not exceeding 6

months,
2) All alcohol and containers may be forfeited and destroyed.

3) The Premises Licence may be reviewed under Section 51.

4) Suspension or forfeiture of a Personal Licence. o i g o

i i i i i j Ao “1'5;‘\:!';’5‘-‘-"1'.8' o
Any contraventions of the licence will be dealt with robustly by this office. . ﬂ ﬁ‘mﬁf"‘?}%
Regards R

Sergeant 623 Williams

Page 46




Community Safety Parinership
Licensing Department

Police Station

Brackla Street

Bridgend

CF31 1BZ

01656 306022

B.3-2015/17

Thursday, 22 January 2015

Mustafa DOST — DPS
Mudo’s

103 Bridgend Road
Aberkenfig
BRIDGEND

CF32 9AP

CC: Mustafa D

W

ST-PLH
e

Sir,
REQUEST FOR CCTV - Mudo’s trading as the Golden Lion 103 Bridgend Road, Aberkenfig

This is a formal request to you as premises licence holder to provide a copy of the CCTV footage for
the following date and times: -

From 23.50 hours on Saturday the 17th January 2015 to 00.25 hours on Sunday 18" January
2015.

Footage is required from all cameras positioned within the premise as well as the externai cameras
and cameras above the entry/exit point:-

The images are to be supplied to this office at the above address within 7 days of receipt of this Ietter.

May | remind you of the conditions of your premises licence and Action Plan under the crime and

disorder objective are:-
1) The Premises Licence holder will retain and maintain the installation of digital CCTV

af the premises to the satisfaction of the South Wales Police Crime Reduction Officer.
2) The system shall be maintained at all times the premises remains open to the public.

4) The Premises Licence Holder will install CCTV at or near to the entrance(s) and
exit(s) to the premises and record ingress and egress of customers. CCTV will also be
Jocated in all other areas to which the public has access (excluding the toilet areas) but
including areas leading to or directly outside the toilets.

Page 47 -

Chief Coristable PeterVaughan,BSc (Hons), DipAppCrim Prif Gwnstabl




9) The Premises Licence Holder must make recordings of images available on request
to any officer of the South Wales Police in the course of their duties as soon as is
reasonably practicable. Therefore adequate training will have to be provided fo duty

stalf in order to comply with this condition.

Under Section 136 it is an offence to: -

A) Carry on or attempt to carry on a ficensable activity on or from any premise otherwise than under
and in accordance with an authorisation i.e. a premises licence and the conditions which form part of it

Cr
B) Knowingly allow a licensable activity to be so carried on
The offences in respect of the above are considered so serious that the penalties are: -

1) A fine of up to £20,000 and/or a term of imprisonment on summary conviction not exceeding 6
months,

2) All alcohol and containers may be forfeited and destroyed.

3) The Premises Licence may be reviewed under Section 51.

4) Suspension or forfeiture of a Personal Licence.

; ; ; : N R SR EVINGIA

Any contraventions of the licence will be dealt with robustly by this office. W& '”',';':;' f _ ’;v
“uag gl

Regards et i

Sergeant 623 Williams

Page 48




KEBAB

Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr
Mwy Diogel

- Safer Bridgend

www.saferbridgend.org.uk -

APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF THE
PREMISES LICENCE

ACTION PLAN

Page 49




Page 50




“SpISUl LWN}S! O} WSl SSIApe pue Spisino Bupjuup ale suosied Jojuous 0} paulel} 84 O} 4els

"SUOIJOE. (ONS pIodsl pue
SOIAISS SsMyel pue suosied pejeoixoiul 8BUS|IEYS O] "SIuSpIoul [aAS] MO] | 0 Joedsal Ul (| pue

fouaBiaws Ue U] WOISAS 566 U3 28N O “JSpIosip JO spuspioul [je Jodal AJUSISISUCO 0} ale Jels

‘swigjgold tetuny Jusas:d o} sesiwald sU] Woly pauueq q {|Im JSpIosip Ul paAjoall seipied Auy

spisul
Japiosip dojs 03
uonoe aAnejusaald
sjeudosdde

el oralnieqd -

sjuenUR
BuiSusjjeysy e

ALIAVS Oand

"TNIHLIM Q3 1LLING=d
38 TIVHS LONANOD ATHIAAHOSIA ON , ‘SSpels 85Ul S JO Z UORIPUCD ‘g Xeully

-asnejo Asles alidnd oy ut peyubiybiy se uogusasslul Aes Agueoyiubls
paonpai a4 0} Si SIUSpIoU] JOpIosIp 10 Jequinu €4 ‘g0z Aenuep o} soud syesm Jnoy snovusd
2} JOA0 sesilaLd SU O} PSHUl} 20USJOIA JO JSPIOSIP 1O SIUBPIOU| PBPICOSBI DAY SISM alel |

“suompLUoD @usal Jad se abfeloo] A1D0 eplacid 0 8jde ©q O} Jels nm JO Buiures spnjou; o1,

Ane]
Buisusol] Jo yoeadg ¢

sjnesse
SNOLSS Jo Junowy
-90UB|OLA SNOLIAG

HITUOSIT ANV
‘sawi e je wei Aidde pue suolipuod sy puejsispun AN} yejs amsus o TNRD 20 NOLLNIATES

"'SO0USHC BuisuSol| 9U] pUE S0U80[T SIsiWsld o4} Jo syed ||e yum uendwoo >=E aq ol
ﬁ N=EMVL NOLLOV | SNHIONOD ION0d

SHLNOIN € ¥04 -SL/10/2) NV1d NOILOY:

Buueseqy ‘pecy pusBplig Uor] USPIO SUL

Page 51




Q\W ‘uonels eoljod pusbpug ‘wes | Buisusor] puebpug yym pue sesiwsid uo peubis pue pjay Aden

s = —{ paubls) ‘GL0z uer o1 Ae Ag e0-|d Ut oq 1SNy pue psjeiduico aq Jsniy
e s =S

A010d Y

= - {ubis’pue sweu Juud) ued uol 0 Jaum
l‘mpﬂ,ﬁ%u#mﬁxnﬁ %ﬂy {ubis p teu juud) ug OV X O

UEJ UoIRY Ljim soueldwod jsa] o} eoueldwos didwes dip Jo Josfans aq
I SIL "pauren Alqenns pue sUeRIpuos A D0 |8 i ueldwod Ay oq o} ale Jejs sawg jje Jy

‘sizawolsno jo ssaibs pue
ssa1ful piooal o} sasjweld Su O] SIXe pue saguelue ayj o) Jeau JO 18 A 10D B’ IALLOIrE0

H30€0SIA ANV SN 40 NOLLNZATM ey Hoddns o Jepio uj psijddns pue peidoeo g e lh]
24 JouU pinoo 1 Jo/ pue siuspioul s aimdes jou PIP ALOD “equisos( BuLnp suoisesoc om uQ 4 Ewwwhww

Aidwos oy e o
‘€1 01 | sjuiod Z Xeuuy Je &1 92USo] 9U) Uo SUOIIPUOD A DD IIY

SHLIALLDY 3TV SNIDIT
slawolsna
"G uonipucos anlssasbbe
‘T Xeuuy je se sjuspisel G} pesihed a( ||eys sousiuaauooU] 1o SSIOU BAISS8IXS OU ainsug "SsioN / pejEaDtojul

I0s[PATT]

JONVSION
380 d A0 NOILLNIATH

"1eq ey Ut Buieq wol) uaipjiyo

: 3 aBesspun Jo
abeunoosiq “g// uompuoo I XaUuy je se Aojjod uojyeolueA 98e sy L3bm Ajdwoo yeys aunsug

S)USPIOUl SNOIASId o

- FVH
WHOUS NFHTNHD

40 NQILOI1O¥d

Page 52




GOLDEN LION AND ABERKENFIG
KEBAB & PIZZA HOUSE

Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr
Mwy Diogel -

Safe gend

www.saferbridgend.org.uk

APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF THE
PREMISES LICENCE

MENUS/FLYERS

Page 53




Page 54



I At Mg ASUAN3

YINYNYE B AUVIODOHD ANITNYELS
DE'LT DIVHSIIW COZYA
Q303 1OOHS UNE3

{Sd3d 7 DIOD 1314 A0 "YINY

OTF JOS°L T1L08
IONVEO ODNVL DIOD

QfEHD ‘00 ¥3ddd ¥a ‘20D 1310 ‘20D dnL YINYE
06°0F SNV

Q.

(LNIW 2 YTIINVA ‘SLYIOD0HD 'ANHIZMYELS)
0E'yE o9 0E T3 NS WyZdD 101 S0

[MSEe 4 : g . : : A £ {HONGA ZBICOD,
al T : / o S " : 00:53 UL TWOOS S.J3f 2 N3g
Ay ) ; , Y 7Y 05Ty YD 7S3THD ARTEMYLE
05T3 DIV ASAOL 2UAVIODOHS

mﬁ%@%&@

: 3 SIFDDNEN NDAJIHD 01

=2 OR'ES oA S1IDSAN NIHIHD 9
05783 T LT SAIES NEINAHD 6
-0L9% ores SHLS NDDIHD 9
wrE 06T SARLS MDD €

- SdlHD HUM, g@@&ﬁu

, T1ddvaNI ® STOLYWOL 'SONIdYIVY
33434 INAODLITMS ‘DAY ‘SWOORHSIW
’§NOING “3S3HD *IHIO % STIEVIA0IA
NENDIHO ROCANYL®

FINOA “STVELYIW ‘TOVYSNYS "NDIDIHD DEg
NDIIHD AD1S 338 AIdS TNO¥IdId "WYH 2V
304 3533HD GNY QY3HEDITIVE NO ONIddOL Y TaY

. QQEd F533HD HUM QRS DTNYD
- 00'C3 Qv JRYS

L7

QL'5% 8049 QL7354 £ TION 3STIHD HECRINL

30OVAININD B 1542

R : - %

TS 51

0S¢ (1) SWOORHSAN JTAVS

0263 SdIHD HUM QO ¥S 1dWYDS

-, 05713 : GYTYS 3018

0zZ'LY 104 AMIND 2O SNVIE

- 013 , ANVETICS

e SIDHAIM OLVIOd

06°1F {o1] SONIY NOMNC

0S'e% SHvIA 2 3520 ‘SdiHD

05T SdHD VSOWS

5 % 0LE3 A SdiHD
S : g 05'Z3 MVISET SHD
LSdIHD 39EY] B (543420 JULOE: ! 37 g.ﬂm 1 SdisD
.M og'es 0l 04T WS EiEs SdlH

z E [TIHD 7 LNIW "OAYW ‘DNIve ‘OLYWOL ‘Ot

- 0T ¢35 9l 0L L3 NS IDNVS ANY SSIHD

B 00TH:au 05 LTINS . SdtHC

SPAFH D




1 [SYOOUHSIW ® 353310 M) izt s~ e oorc
J o (353310 BUM) 7715 Zewea RGO
O (NIY14) 7 Zvia Do fu I G
e g ANOZIVO ¥ SV §VZZid 3A08V GHL 40 ANY mmw%mm._.._m e : b bl
. — ares ST EENGT 920K

Sl

VA EENCT NEIDES
VY JINOT B
FHEA MSIES MIEEHD

&%@%

STUIH ¢ STATTO 3 H i

. wueizor_mozmmgv_wﬁmﬂwﬁ%rwﬁ@mﬁ_aw 3

SWOOYHSNW "SNOING ‘3S33HD :S5aHIG S STHYLIDAA
YNNLE SIACHDNY ‘NDISIHD ROOANYL '

SEET 43INOQ "STIVEIVIW 9vSNvs ‘NaIIMD Dy

o INSDIDIHD ADIdS 4R3E ADI4S ING¥3ddad : R

A =i T SONISCE v

NN NSy SWOOUHSNW JZRH 3 SNOINO 3l
WOQORHSNI P STOLYWOL ‘NEOSIITMS ‘SUZdddd SNOING ZLION HSIHS BV NIHTED TS YA
R NyIXvisDay HSIHS NBDIHD 2 A5RS gy

2 ¥HDINE QI[IS F SNOING G L S ElT T

o 1S3 YASANE J938 IENGG M2RDHD 7 S9E 2040
SHOING 2 NZ)2IHD 288 ‘S¥3dd3d ‘IoNvs Dag ENCT DWWV 7 SVER 3103
T IDNAATE TEMISRG DYg - mmm%,._ L - seahladioy

SRIVD 3 SNOING 4338 °AD1dS 'INO¥TdaAd ‘Wl sl e R
T3S JSNCH RN TR B AN

. N¥ODIIIMS 3 yNAL SNy HSIAS NTUDIED 2 SEINO NSNS

TULVHNI4 2 NAODLIIMS ‘SNOINS RT3 HENOT MDD 9 3395 By

. o VO] RS HEANCT ST P HSTHS gy
bRy sSolior D e ENOE TWYT S HSBLS YD
SNOING 7 S¥3dd3d 'SCNIIVIVE ‘NIINDIHD ADids SWOORHSAW % SNOINO Q=134 “YINOA Nad2IHD

: VZZid HCOGhyL 3 8WY1'HSIHS 3140 “HSIHS NINDIHD HSIHS SWY1

SICLYWOL® $¥3dd3d ‘NOINO HINOD FWV1 3 YIS IS0M

; NI 3AM0OY

SNOINO Q31 2 WOOUHSNW
HSEE NZX2HHD 790443

i,

zzo..umm%mamgm_&mmﬁ NBIDIHDADS 4338 A014S
byt S, * SRy SZW AIHOIN

I s93dd3d® SNOINGVS IO Oladda4 HSTHS WY1 2 HSIHS NDIDIHD
e = i 539 AL T EVET SO
INO¥3ddId ¥ zmv_ua ,.,wcm.. 29 v wqm_wpﬁmmu = : 4ENCA gwy e :&gxm NDIDIHD
T STIVEEIYAW 2 9339 'INOYIaRd Wy L FYEN GO
05743 ST YT TV
SJeBG jrvyy Biduoyesgys S S *9v 902y uorzvugmo
& Bf L4 g 7 SAOLYWOL HS34 ® INCHI44 mwmw .ww._.m.m i
&
2T et SIOUNS IOSIA 7 HonnaLhsa RS TaRls QU ooy HBIHS g5
(¥29¥ng 4338 ¥ NDIDIHD) ; SONIIVIVER NDISIHD ADldS wzo«&,_w.w e - LSYEE NDOIHD ITIS
o (314QVENI HUM ¥30UNG 4338 7/1] ; Eoﬁ;&ﬁﬁ&ﬂ@wﬂﬁﬂ%«m 3 SO BTRS
JEE . B2BUNE NVHVYH SWOOUKSNW 2 SONadYTYT “WyH 00’53 G
AT78 YASINT JOYW WOH DNy ALS UG AN OV VLU RIINYS ‘Gvavs 1S HILW, GANES SavEiTTy
. SHOGUHSW B.SNOING @t 21w SONIVAVI 9 NTIDIHD ADIds %_.m.mu km_unm Nﬁu Y w w PEIA %W u 273 &_W%ﬁ “mm /
00'7% M40 3338 INO¥34d24 2 NINIHD AD1ds ‘88 Joids ; g 4
05°C3 (SNOING IRt HIM} 239 2337 : o 5 LY34L Ly .
O e be o scame e TR N Oy T Yo - o5y NAG. 0 L9217 $34Ca
o . 30N0VS BIL ¥ 3I8TIHD INOYZddad SON NOINO) INGE2d43d INOYdd3e ‘INCYIadag D o AW WNC 20 |
M.(‘.‘.‘\.u Sy VADUND HoNyy © INZHAOS [ REEREE] G4SE DL SO 7 1yavs e .
5S e ST NTESIHD 5 - . : ; - s v AT
el i Sl il SWOOUHSO % INO3dd3d ST BICTIES GHT 60ST D T AT NI
i (350VS ©FE % SONIY NOING] NOINO'® SWOOUHSW “WVH 3500 Yerrd T 0LV SEHD B INIA YENOC N
frcd NS AT LN
55z o IONS SYNAL VIO B a0 e Sesa et 2 S e
. - (23n¥s ©13 ¥ SHNIY NOING) H TNAVENEG F NSRS LEE 0253 ITEN ENCTD
ehzE OL2E JEEENT STV YIONNO %, 00°0L5 | 0F°8F | oorgx WOONMSTR 3 NI , CLI6E DLYE S0 N
GO'5T 043 HADRNT Jane ) ’ 3 ; : ; DE°CT  Covz T INCE S
hedicd e ST 30VS DTV TYIDIS ® BSIIHD VEZ NTses ST SSST 09y SRR
o LS BIGNNCD ¥4 3DNVS ©ET B-ISIIHD IDYVT  TIYWS )
o ot YIANAC VA “SYRE NIV1d SBITIINGO Y 2ABITY UM NOA “qzaay
kS = SN G OLVWOL % 35335 5 28 UM QYTYS ¥O D1VS ON ISUANIHLO "NOWDTIES TONVE 7 GYIve sy
SdIHD: HILM i 3

WSV REVAN "OVINN VALK 7 ID0vS ‘ayIvs HSIAT HUM QIA%3S SHivdaN TIv
Sgegory

saobinng




P R,

Page 57 -




Page 58



GOLDEN LION AND ABERKENFIG
KEBAB & PIZZA HOUSE

Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr
Mwy Diogel

Safer Bridgend

www.saferbridgend.org.uk

APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF THE
PREMISES LICENCE

OCCURRENCES

Page 59




2015

07/02/2015 01,50 Large disturbance and premise open outside the authorised
hours of 01.30

07/02/2016 23.30 Hot food being cooked after 23.00 hours

06/02/2015 23.59 Hot food being supplied without authorisation (i.e. the licence
does not permit the provision of hot food)

31/01/2016 23.20 Hot food being supplied without authorisation
25/01/2015 00.50 Hot food being supplied without authorisation
24/01/2015 00.30 Hot food being supplied without authorisation

18/01/2015 00.20 Common Assault. Contravention of a number of conditions
concerning CCTV which could not be supplied

09/01/2015 23.30 Hot food being supplied without authorisation

201

N

19/12/2014 23.38 Fighting. Two customers arrested for public disorder.
Additionally a 14 year old female was in the bar consuming alcohol

19/12/2014 23.08 Fighting. A customer had facial injuries and was extremely
intoxicated. Additionally again staff could not supply CCTV images

05/12/2014 20.33 Common Assault. A customer had facial injuries and was
extremely intoxicated. CCTV images could not be supplied

30/10/2014 17.10 Licence holder reporting racially aggravated harassment from a
customer

21/08/2014 21.32 Domestic situation where a customer {suspect) is desctibed by
officers as intoxicated

05/08/2014 21.20 Customer causing disturbance

24/05/2014 01.11 Male kicking window. Officers noted a customer (witness) was
intoxicated

22/02/2014 01.10 Criminal Damage. Two males kicked the internal bar door open
and attacked one of the customers

07/03/2014 19.09 UK Borders executed a warrant and arrested a Turkish migrant
working at the takeaway as he had “overstayed” the terms of his UK visa

09/02/2014 01.30 Common Assault

Page 60




2013

T

10/12/2013 19.47 Ambulance required assistance for an intoxicated female who
had fallen

20/11/2013 15.00 A Closure Notice was served on Mustafa Dost whilst at the
premise for contravening the conditions of the licence as there was no DPS in place
authorising alcohol sales and the Licensing Authority had not granted consent in
respect of the structural alterations being underiaken in the lounge {condition 6)
which now resembled a fast food takeaway

29/11/2013 15.00 A number of offences were detected following a licensing visit:
Failing to provide a certified copy of the licence, no DPS in place authorising sales of
alcohol, CCTV was not working, the Licensing Authority had not consented to the
considerable structural modifications of the ounge

14/11/2013 23.30 Mustafa Dost was working at the time when the following seven
offences were committed by a 17 year old male who was intoxicated: -

Racially Aggravated Common Assault
Criminal Damage to a window of a flat
Four incidents of criminal damage to vehicles

Criminal damage to a motor cycle

20/10/2013 11.35 UK Borders executed a warrant and arrested an Indian national
as he had illegally entered the UK and had absconded. Mustafa Dost was working at

the time of the visit

Page 61




Page 62



Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol

M EMORANDU M Appendix B quﬂ: ‘
COFNOD

From: ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE
LEGAL AND REGULATORY SERVICES

R

BRIDGEND

County Borough Council

To:  ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE
LEGAL AND REGULATORY SERVICES
FAO - Yvonne Witchell — Licensing & Registration Officer

our ref. ext. no. your ref. date
MJO/KE 3642 6 March, 2015

LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATION UNDER SCHEDULE 8 FOR OF A REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE

APPLICANT: THE GOLDEN LION & ABERKENFIG KEBAB AND PIZZA HOUSE, 103
BRIDGEND ROAD, ABERKENFIG, CF32 SAP

B ALt

The above application has been examined by this Department in its role as a Responsible
Authority. Consideration has been given to issues in connection with the Health & Safety at
Work Etc Act 1974, pollution of the environment harm to human health and protection of
children. | can advise you that the Department has the following relevant representations to

make from Trading Standards :-

Following review of the details, | fully support the review presented in light of the breaches
highlighted. Although TS have no relevant further input, we are concerned as to the mention
of underage persons being present when occurrences have been dealt with.

it would appear that based on the many licensing breaches, along with evidence surrounding
the use of illegal workers, then these authorities may then wish to present representations
surrounding these relevant factors.

Analysis of the TS database reveals no record of the exercise concerning the mention of an
operation in March 2011. This conveys that TS and South wales police worked together on
such an exercise, but no evidence can be located on this point about our involvement.

If you have any queries regarding this matter, please do not hesitate in contacting Carl
Window, Principal Trading Standards Officer on 01656 643238

Mr Matthew Jones, Environmental Health Officer
On behalf of ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE LEGAL AND REGULATORY SERVICES

ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE LEGAL AND REGULATORY SERVICES /
PRIF WEITHREDWR CYNORTHWYOL GWASANAETHAU CYFREITHIOL A RHEOLEIDDIOL

Page 63 Mr. P. A. Jolley



This page is intentionally left blank



Cyngor Bwrdeistref Siral

T
éo‘gq) Appendix C

BRIDGEND

County Borough Councl

!Q@’Y'bonf

Licensing Enforcement representations in support of an
application for review of a premises licence

Licensing Enforcement of Bridgend County Borough Council supports the
application made by South Wales Police to review the premises licence of the
Golden Lion & Aberkenfig Kebab & Pizza House (Mudo’s), 103 Bridgend
Road, Aberkenfig and make the following representation.

1. Introduction

Licensing Enforcement Officers are responsible for the enforcement of
conditions set on Premises Licences under the Licensing Act 2003. The team
is also responsible for investigating licensing related complaints received by

the Council.
2. Concerns over management of the premises under the Licensing
Act 2003

The service notes the evidence of South Wales Police and shares the
concern that the Golden Lion & Aberkenfig Kebab & Pizza House (Mudo’s)is
failing to promote the licensing objectives.

Summary

On 28 February 2014 a complaint was received from a member of the public
alleging that children were purchasing alcohol from the premises and on the
28 April 2014 a complaint was received alleging the premises was trading and
serving hot food up until 01:30 hours, the premises has no licence for late
nigh refreshment, therefore, must cease serving hot food and drink between

the hours of 23:00 and 05:00.

Mr Dost assumed responsibility for the premises in December 2013. In
January 2014 information was received that the DPS was no longer at the
premises and the person named as DPS on the Premises Licence did not
have day to day control of the alcohol. On 08 January 2014 Licensing
Enforcement Officers visited the premises and advised Mr Dost to cease the
sale of alcohol with immediate effect, until a time when a Variation of DPS
application had been submitted to the Licensing Authority, subsequently on
the same day (08 January 2014) an application was submitted.

During the visit on 08 January 2014 Mr Dost was also advised that he had no
Notification under the Gambling Act 2005 in place, even though Gaming

Page 65



Machines were switched on and available for use in the bar area. Mr Dost
was advised to turn the machines off until a Notification had been granted. To
date no application has been received, yet Mr Dost still has Gaming machines
on the premises which are available for use.

Mr Dost obtained his Personal Licence on 11 February 2014 and
subsequently became DPS as well as PLH

The premises has substantially been altered since Mr Dost became PLH.

Premises Licence for the premises states in Paragraph 6 of Annex 2 -
Conditions Consistent with the Operating Schedule States:

‘No structural alterations or alteration to the layout of the premises
including ceiling and wall linings shall be carried out without the
consent of the Licensing Authority”.

This condition appears to have been contravened as during a recent visit by
Licensing Enforcement it was seen that the lounge of the premises had been
substantially altered from a lounge bar to a fully functioning kebab sit down

and takeaway shop

The Premises Licence also refers to the area where the Kebab shop is sited
as a “Lounge”.

Mr Dost has failed to inform the Licensing Authority of any changes to the
premises.

A further issue to consider is that the Kebab Shop is operating within a
licensed area, therefore, allowing children to enter a licensed premises
without being accompanied by an adult, in addition gaming machines could
also be sited, under the on licence exemption and accessed by children.

3. Conclusion

In light of the above, Licensing Enforcement has no confidence that the
management of the Golden Lion & Aberkenfig Kebab & Pizza House (Mudo’s)
is effectively promoting the Licensing Objectives under the Licensing Act

2003.

This review is welcomed as a means of identifying the most appropriate way
to ensure that these concerns are addressed.

Fiona Colwill
Licensing Enforcement Officer

Page 66 2



Rachel Morris
h

From: Fiona Colwill

Sent: 07 April 2015 12:07

To: licensing

Cc: Rachel Morris; Yvonne Witchell; LICENSINGBRIDGEND@south-wales.pnn.poIice.uk;
'Kevin.Ellis@south-wales.pnn.police.uk’ (Kevin.Ellis@south-wales.pnn.police.uk)

Subject: FW: Golden Lion / Mudos

Attachments: Mudo’s Grill 19 08 14.docx

Good Afternoon

Please find below additional information which is relevant to the Review for Mudo’s/Golden Lion

Regards

Fiona Colwill

Licensing Enforcement Officer
Legal & Regulatory

Public Protection

Civic Offices

Angel Street

Bridgend

CF314WB

Tel: 01656 643180

Text phone | Ffon testun: 18001 01656 643180

From: Paddy Horan

Sent: 07 April 2015 12:05
To: Fiona Colwill

Subject: Golden Lion / Mudos

Dear Fiona

The new business owner has failed to complete the registration for provided by Diane Thomas the
inspecting officer.

However her inspection letter dated 19™ August 2014 details the change in the business under paral
confidence in management.

1. At the time of the inspection you advised that Mr Onder Akin has recently taken over the
business. You advised that the business is leased from Mr Dost however he has nothing to
do with the running of the business. As discussed on site as you are a new food business
operator you must register your business with this department. This should be done prior to
trading. A registration form was left on site however this has not been completed and
returned. Please can you complete the registration form and return to this department.

Page 67 1



Regulation (EC) No 852/2004 Article 6(2)

The business is called Aberkenfig Kebab House on APP

Paddy

Patrick Horan M.Sc.

Food Safety Technical Officer
Public Protection

Bridgend County Borough Council
Civic Offices

Angel Street

Bridgend

CF31 4WB

Tel. 01656 643253

Fax. 01656 643285

E-mail may be automatically logged, monitored and/or re.corded for legal purposes.

Please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.
E-bost yn cael ei logio, ei monitro a/neu ei chofnodi yn awtomatig am resymau cyfreithiol

Peidiwch ag argraffu’r neges e-bost hon oni bai fod hynny’n gwbl angenrheidiol.

Page 68 )



STATEMENT OF WITNESS
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.1(1);
Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9, Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s. 5B)

STATEMENT OF: Diane Thomas
Age of witness (if over 18 enter “Over 18): Over 18
Occupation of witness: Environmental Health Officer
This statement, consisting of 2 page(s) each signed by me, is true to the best of
my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in
evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything

which [ know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Dated the 9th day of  April 2015

(Signed) e & o PRt

| Diane Louise Thomas am employed by Bridgend County Borough Council as an
Environmental Health Officer in the food safety team. On the 14" August 2014 at
approximately 5:20pm, myself and colleague Environmental Health Officer Miss
Bethan Jones visited Mudo’s, 103 Bridgend Road, Aberkenfig to carry out a routine
food hygiene inspection.

When | arrived on site | met staff member Mr Mustafa Aygan. Mr Mustafa Aygan
advised me that he and his partner had only opened the business the week previous.
I asked Mr Aygan who the food business operator was and he informed me that his
partner Mr Onder Akin was the food business operator. The food business operator
had not registered the food business, this was discussed and a food business
registration form was left on site. Mr Aygan informed me that the business name was
now Aberkenfig Kebab House. At the time of the inspection Mr Mustafa Dost’s food

hygiene training certificate was on the wall. | asked Mr Aygan if Mr Dost works at the

(Signed) /O A Thorread

Page 69



STATEMENT OF: Diane Thomas Continuation Sheet 1

business or if he has anything to do with the business and Mr Aygan informed me that
Mr Dost has nothing to do with the business. Mr Aygan advised that the business is
leased from Mr Dost however he has nothing to do with the business. | was informed

that Mr Dost still runs the pub but has no involvement with the food business.

™ e
(Signed) PR ow “

Page 70



	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 : Section 51 Application for Review of Premises Licence Mudo's currently known as Golden Lion & Aberkenfig Kebab & Pizza House, 103 Bridgend Road, Aberkenfig, Bridgend
	App A.Mudos.Golden Lion
	App B.Mudos.Golden Lion
	App C.Mudos.Golden Lion


